
20 July 2023 

Dear Requester, 

Thank you for your email of 10th July 23 requesting information under the Freedom of 
Informat ion Act 2000. Please see the responses to each of your questions below: 

My name is and this is an FOi request . 
Please provide all documentation the university holds about the Chinese Students 
and Scholars Association (CSSA). This is a student group at your university that is 
cont rolled by the Chinese embassy. 

The Universi es not hold data which would allow us to answer your 
requested questions. Further data might be collated via the Students Guild which is a 
separate organisat ion and legal entity. 

This response has been prepared in accordance with a request received pursuant to the 
Freedom of,--.. t 2000. The supply of documents under FOi does not give the 
person who ~ formation an automatic right to re-use the documents 
without obtaining the consent of the copyright holder. If you are dissatisfied with the 
handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. You must 
submit this to the Information Governance Office in writing within 40 days of receipt of 
this notification. Please quote the reference number above. 

If you are no.., the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to 
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, 
Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF. (https://ico.org.uk/) 
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Informat ion Governance 
University of Exeter 

University 
of Exeter 

FOl23 - 0263 

Information Governance 
Corporate Services 

lnformationgovernance@exeter.ac.uk 

www.exeter.ac.uk/ ig 




